Approved For Release 2005/03/14 : Clmi-0109450007200010012-2 /?é‘g

SEP 121958

MEMORANDUM FOR : 25X1
SUBJECT : Inspector General's Survey of EE Division
REFERENCES : a. Memoraadum for DCI from DD/F

dated 1 September 1955, Subject: same

a&s above.

b, Memorandum for DC] from IG
dated 20 May 1955, Subject: Survey
of EE Divistion, DD/P.

1. Beference 3. was submitted to the Director in
rasponse to the recommendations contained in the Inspector
General's Survey of EE Divislon {reference b.}. Certain of
those recommendations are of particular interest to you, i.e.,
Recommendations 16, 16a, 16c, 16d, i6e, and y. Attached as
Tab A is an extract of these recommaendations, together with
pertinent comments extracted from reference a.

2. It is the purpose of this memorandum to insure
that implementation of the IG's recommendations is properly
effected. Sperifically, you will take action to see that recom-
mendations 16a and i6 ¢ are implemented.

3. There is attached as Tab B, for your information,
an extract of the Section of the IG's Survey dealing with the

25X1 |

RICHARD HELMS
Chlef, of Operations DD/P
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